Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 17 April 2024 12:55

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Divesh Tripathi; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Ravindra kumar singh; Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Lucknow Dtd.14/04/24

Dear Trupti

As discussed, ok to proceed for all attached invoices.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>;
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Lucknow Dtd.14/04/24

Dear Sir,

Please check invoice No. Middleby 03167 for PO No. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000338.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 17 April 2024 12:44
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>;
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice approval - Lucknow Dtd.14/04/24

Dear Trupti
Ok to proceed.
Please check below invoices..

Middleby — 338 (invoice missing) instead 348 attached.
Mittal — 4348

Regards,
Irfan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024, 4:26 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Invoice approval - Lucknow Dtd.14/04/24

Dear Irfan Sir,

PFA — Certified Invoice and kindly provide approval to upload on safal -

SKPL V000414 Meghdoot Refrigeration Industries Pvt. Ltd. 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000284 03-02-24
SKPL V000376 Blue Star Limited S50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000294 01-02-24
SKPL V000212 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000350 03-02-24
SKPL V000212 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000346 03-02-24
SKPL V000212 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000338 03-02-24
SKPL V000460 Micro Weigh 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000287 03-02-24




SKPL V000460 Micro Weigh 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000402 13-02-24
SKPL V000043 KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000340 06-02-24
SKPL V000043 KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000391 11-03-24
SKPL V000043 KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000394 11-03-24
SKPL V000043 KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000353 03-02-24
SKPL V000101 GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000817 24-01-24
SKPL V000101 GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000185 24-01-24
SKPL V000101 GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000392 01-02-24
SKPL V000101 GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000352 03-02-24
SKPL V000292 Technocrats Security Systems Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000409 11-03-24
SKPL V000292 Technocrats Security Systems Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000288 01-02-24
SKPL V000292 Technocrats Security Systems Private Limited SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000375

SKPL V000094 MITTAL INTERNATIONAL 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000065 25-01-24
SKPL V000094 MITTAL INTERNATIONAL 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000060 25-01-24
SKPL V000594 SHEARLING SKINS PRIVATE LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000180

SKPL V000594 SHEARLING SKINS PRIVATE LIMITED 60%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000249 01-02-24
SKPL V000594 SHEARLING SKINS PRIVATE LIMITED %SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000187 21-03-24
SKPL V000594 SHEARLING SKINS PRIVATE LIMITED %SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000179 21-03-24
SKPL V000645 NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000446 11-03-24
SKPL V000493 Lazarus Industries 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000385 13-02-24
SKPL V000191 Shaullintiger Hygiene Solutions 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000289 01-02-24
SKPL V000176 GLOBAL ACCESS HOSPITALITY 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000607/1 | 21-03-24
SKPL V000501 White Gloves Company Inc 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000138 25-01-24
SKPL V000103 NUGREEN BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000355 03-02-24
SKPL V000531 Cambro Nilkamal Private Limited PO/SKPL/23-24/001874 21-12-23
SKPL V000496 3MB Technologies 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000387 13-02-24
SKPL V000479 UMR Trade Links Pvt Ltd 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000061 11-01-24
SKPL V000418 Man Envirocare Research Centre 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000286 03-02-24
SKPL V000216 J C LUMIERES 50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416 09-02-24
SKPL V000643 KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000723
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SKPL V000643 KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000724
SKPL V000643 KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000727
SKPL V000643 KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000756
SKPL V000643 KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000757
SKPL V000625 STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT LTD 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000295 29-01-24
SKPL V000653 Three One Coffee Engineering Pvt Ltd SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000830
SKPL V000430 Riddhi Corporate Services Limited 50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000411 08-03-24

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator

Contact No. 022-4322 4360




